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Diamond Williams

From: Janet Willis [jwillis@telecomcounsel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 4:34 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Capital Communications Consultants, Inc. - Docket No. 100414-TX
Attachments: FL CLEC Withdrawal Letter.pdf

To whom it may concern,

Attached please find withdrawal request for Capital Communications Consultants, Inc. Thank
you.

Janet Willis

Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Regulatory Specialist

1725 Windward Concourse, Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
www.telecomcounsel.com

(770) 232-9200 (Office)

(770) 232-9208 (Fax)

This transmission may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege; (2) an Attorney Work Product; or (3) Strictly Confidential. This
transmission, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
Thank you for your cooperation.
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Lance J.M. Steinhart, P.C.

Attorney At Law
1725 Windward Concourse
Suite 150
Alpharetta, Georgia 30005
Also Admitted in New York Telephone: (770) 232-9200
and Maryland Facsimile: (770) 232-9208

Email: Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com
September 6, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Florida Public Service Commission
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Bldg.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Re:  Capital Communications Consultants, Inc.
Docket No. 100414-TX
Withdrawal of CLEC Application without Prejudice
Dear Sir/ Madam:
On behalf of the above-referenced company, please accept this letter to withdraw the
pending Application for Authority to Provide Local Exchange Telecommunications Service Within
the State of Florida, without prejudice.

Please acknowledge receipt via return e-mail.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to call me. Thank you
for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Janer Wellce

Janet Willis
Legal Assistant to Lance J.M. Steinhart, Esq.
Attorney for Capital Comunications Consultants, Inc.
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